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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 

Invitation to tender No. ENER/C3/2014-544 

Provision of the study 'Stimulating investments in energy efficient buildings through 
energy performance certificates' 

contract notice in OJEU 2015/S 040-067759 of 26/02/2015 
 

Last update: 11/03/2015 
 
Question 1: 
Is it possible to receive the tender specifications? 
 
Answer 1: 
All procurement documents related to this tender are available at the address: 
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/energy/tenders/index_en.htm  
We invite to regularly consult this web page where any additional information 
regarding this tender will be published. As indicated in section VI.3 of the contract 
notice: the website will be updated regularly and it is the tenderers' responsibility to 
check for updates and modifications during the tendering period. 
 
 
Question 2: 
Could you give an indication of the maximum budget allocated to the tender? 
 
Answer 2: 
No maximum budget indication can be provided a part the indicative budget 
mentioned for each individual action in the H2020 Work Programme 2014-2015. As 
clearly mentioned in the tender specifications, it is up to the tenderer to submit a 
financial proposal on the basis of his estimation of the number of man-days needed 
to perform the requested services. 
 
 
Question 3: 
Would you accept a team mainly comprising energy efficiency engineers supported 
by analysts with non-engineering expertise? 
 
Answer 3: 
• In line with point 2.3.2 (b) of the technical specifications, all team members 
shall have the relevant higher education degree, the field of building engineering is 
referred to as an example: "Master of Science in the field of building engineering, 
physics or equivalent". 
• In addition, all team members shall have at least 3 years of professional 
experience in the field of energy performance of buildings. 
• In addition, two members of the team must have English language skills, 
which are of the native speaker, of equivalent level. 
• The profiles offered must, in combination, cover the fields of expertise as listed 
in the introduction of point 2.3.2 (b), second bullet point.   
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• In addition to the minimum profiles as indicated under the paragraphs 2.3.2 
(b), the team might contain additional profiles. On the other hand, in the case the 
team does not comply with any of these minimum requirements, the tender is 
considered not to comply with the selection criteria, and is excluded from further 
evaluation. 
 
 
Question 4: 
Part 1: On p. 6 of the Tender Specifications, the following criterion related to 
tenderers is listed: "The tenderer must prove experience of working in at least 20 
European Union Member States with at least 3 projects delivered (completed) in the 
last three years, the combination of which must show the necessary coverage." 
 
Can you please clarify whether working in at least 20 EU MS really means that work 
has been performed on site in 20 EU Member States? Or does it rather refer to 
projects that cover different EU Member States (without necessarily being performed 
in those Member States)? 
 
Part 2: The second question is whether this could be any type of project (no area is 
mentioned) or whether these projects have to be in a certain area (e.g. energy 
efficiency, energy performance in buildings)? 
 
 
Answer 4: 
Part 1: In line with the technical specifications the team shall have experience from 
working in at least 20 European Member States. The work does not necessarily have 
been carried out on site in each of the Member States, but has to cover the situation 
in those Member States.  
 
Part 2: It is not a requirement that the projects covering the 20 Member States need 
to be specifically related to energy performance of buildings or energy efficiency - the 
criterion is targeted to the tenderer having experience of handling cross-border 
projects.  
 
The requirements as regards of the substance of the experience are included in other 
criteria under the same paragraph (2.3.2 (a)).  
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